Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

October 23, 2018

Dan J. Alpert, Esq.
2120 North 21st Road
Arlington, VA 22201
Inre:  KTHE(FM), Llano, TX
File No. BMPH-20181010AAJ

KMSN(FM), Mason, TX
File No. BMPH-20180717ABQ

Requests for Tolling
Dear Mr. Alpert,

On October 18, 2018, we received your request on behalf of Township Media, LLC, (TM), for
tolling of the construction deadline for the construction permits for FM Stations KTHE, Llano, TX, Fac.
ID No. 198631, File No. BMPH-20181010AAJ (modifying File No. BPH-20151007AGK) granted on
November 19, 2015, for a three-year term, expiring on November 19, 2018 (KTHE permit) and KMSN,
Fac. ID. No. 198632 File No. BMPH-20180717ABQ (modifying File No. BPH-20151007AGL), granted
on November 10, 2015, for a three-year term, expiring on November 10, 2018 (KMSN permit). Your
tolling requests are based on construction delays caused by damage and flooding in Texas Hill Country,
which commenced on September 7, 2018. This request falls within one of the criteria for tolling in 47
CFR §73.3598(b)(1) and is granted.

Grant of the request is subject to the following conditions:

Tolling is effective as of September 18, 2018.) When tolling ends, 63 days will remain on the
KTHE permit and 54 days will remain on the KMSN permit.

Tolling will remain in effect for 6 months, until April 18, 2019, absent earlier resolution of the
flooding conditions. If the matter is not resolved within 6 months, TM must file a status report by
April 18, 2019, requesting continued tolling treatment.

TM must notify us within 30 days of the condition being resolved. All status reports must be sent
by letter to Marlene S. Dortch, Secretary, FCC, 445 12 St, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20554 with a
courtesy copy by e-mail to Victoria McCauley at Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov.

! Pursuant to §73.3598(c) of the rules, because the request was filed more than 30 days from grant of the original CP
application, we look back 30 days from the date of filing to determine the effective date of tolling.



When tolling ends (either because TM has not filed a request for continued tolling or because the
matter has been resolved) we will calculate a new CP expiration date by adding the remaining 63 days to
the KTHE permit and 54 days to the KMSN permit.

Sincerely,

Albert Shuldiner
Chief, Audio Division
Media Bureau



